
Contagious Diseases Hospital
1879 – 1900
Other Names: Lock Hospital

Prison Lock Hospital

Details
The Contagious Diseases Hospital was established at the Female Factory, Cascades in 1879. Initially the
government ran it but in 1895, the committee of the Home of Mercy, a Church of England rescue home, took it
over. The Hospital was for women and girls suffering from sexually transmitted diseases. It closed in 1900.

The Contagious Diseases Hospital was situated in almost all of Number One and Number Two Yards at the
Female Factory, Cascades. In 1891, it moved to Number Four Yard. The Home of Mercy was also in Number
Four Yard.

The Contagious Diseases Hospital operated under the Contagious Diseases Acts 1879, 1881, and 1882 which
provided for the compulsory treatment of women with sexually transmitted diseases, especially syphilis. Most of
the patients were aged between 16 and 45. They remained in the hospital for between two and 12 weeks. The
government expected to cater for large numbers of patients and so initially they allocated almost all of Number
One and Number Two Yards to the hospital. Despite these expectations, only about 100 women were treated
each year. On average, 50 of those were in the Hospital voluntarily.

The Hospital had two wards. According to the Superintendent, Dr John Coverdale, the largest was for the ‘worst
characters’, and the other for the ‘less depraved’. He placed the ‘more difficult’ patients in solitary confinement. In
1880, the Administrator of Police criticised the Matron for not supervising the wards once the young women were
locked up for the night. Coverdale replied that no one was willing to stay in the wards at night and if they did
would be unable to defend themselves.

In So much hard work, Kay Daniels wrote that, between 1879 and 1890, parents or the police occasionally took
children to the Hospital. From the 1890s onwards, children were increasingly placed there, although the reason
why is not clear. In 1900, the Secretary of the Neglected Children’s Department sent a 10 year old girl to the
Hospital.

Arnot suggests that contagious diseases hospitals in general were ‘actually more like prisons than hospitals’. This
aptly describes the Contagious Diseases Hospital at Cascades which apparently had a grim reputation. In 1884,
the Superintendent of Police, suggested that women dreaded a sentence in the Hospital more than prison.
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More info

Related Entries
Run by

Anglican Diocese of Tasmania (1842 - 1981)

Related Organisations
Home of Mercy (1890 - c. 1953)
The same committee ran the Home of Mercy and the Contagious Diseases Hospital between 1895 and 1900.
Female Factory, Cascades (1827 - 1853)
The Contagious Diseases Hospital was located at the former Female Factory, Cascades.

Related Legislation
Contagious Diseases Act 1879, Tasmania (1879 - 1935)
Contagious Diseases Amendment Act 1879, Tasmania (1879 - 1935)
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